AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, December 7th, 2024
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

L Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — October 12%, 2024
III.  Review of Financial Statements

A.  Budget deviation —September, 2024 Financials

B Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 11/30/24
C.  Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D

Investments/Reserve Accounts

IV.  Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
A. Corporate Transparency Filings - Resolution

V. Property Management Report

A. Kristy — Property Update

B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
VI.  Reports of Officers
VII.  Old Business/New Business

A. 2025 Meeting Dates

VIII.  Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX.  Adjournment



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
October 12, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, Roxanne Passarella, and
Sabrina Presby

FRDC: Nicole Crawford, Kristy Lelii, and Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Linda Booker, Charlene Jefferson, and Kathleen Kirkpatrick

This is the complete list of attendees for this Board meeting as recorded by Agatha Stratourides.

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Sabrina Presby motioned to approve the minutes of 08/24/2024 at 5:00 p.m.; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone

As 0f 08/31/2024 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($204,192).

There are 414 timeshare units; there are 8 private condo owners.

Favorable categories: Net Hotel Revenue; Property Taxes; Utilities; Payroll Housekeeping, Front Desk, Owner Services.
Unfavorable categories: Revenue, Bad Debt, Combined Insurance, Building, Furniture, Swimming Pool Expense.

Profit anc Loss Statement year to date as of 08/31/2024 shows Income from Operations exceeding budget at $1,546,213
vs. Actual of 51,342,021 with a Variance of ($204,192).

Collections as of 10/08/2024 are 2.62% lower than this period last year.

Maintenance fees applied in 2024 as of 10/08/2024 were 54.31%; maintenance fees applied in 2023 were 56.96%.

As planned. $4.6 million was sent to third party collections.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 08/31/2024:
Y/E Potential Balance is $5,426,611; Target Balance 12/31/2024 per Reserve Study is $4,577,996.
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 08/31/2024:
Y/E Potential Balance is $2.941,009; Target Balance 12/31/2024 per Reserve Study is $2,046,127.

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account 697-107370-161 Value as of 06/30/2024: $535,368.76;
TD Bank Reserve Balance as of 08/31/2024 is $185,411.71
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account 697-052807-161 Value as of 06/30/2024: $777,910.10;
TD Bank Reserve Balance as of 08/31/2024 is $782,450.49

Billing notifications for 2025 are being sent in the mail.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

There are no pending claims on the Association that would impact financials.

A prior incident at the Front Desk created the need to notify guests of rules and penalties for violations regarding
behavior. Robert Hueston will work with Chris Ibone for a Draft Resolution addressing behavior. This statement will be
posted at the Front Desk on placards, on the website, and will be included in the package containing conditions of stay
given at check-in. The Resolution will give the Front Desk employees authority to proceed with reporting. A motion was
made by Fran McDonald authorizing Bob Hueston to proceed with the Draft Resolution; Ryan Sherman seconded.



Flagship COA Board Meeting
October 12, 2024
Page 2

Management Report by Kristy Lelii

We are in the process of hiring a bar manager, bartenders, servers, and service runners for Kelsey and Kramer (K&K).
We need to pay the bartenders and bar manager since we hold the liquor license; the wait staff will be by K&K.

K&K may have the 90-minute rule whereby patrons should not stay beyond 90 minutes. This is mostly done for jazz
nights so that patrons do not over-stay. Ryan Sherman suggested that we can Google reviews to get an idea of complaints;
use this information for future.

Health Inspector was here and we are awaiting documents and re-inspection.

Octoberfest is coming up; there will be an email blast.

PMI is on schedule.

Building Management by Nicole Crawford
Floors 23 and 24 are complete. Garage is 95% complete.
Construction documents are bring completed per the Engineering Study.

Room Reserves n=ed to be done.

Report of Officers

Fran McDonald asked if we’l! be in the same conference room for our December meeting. Chris Ibone says that the
room wil! have construction being done and may not be available.

Baron Brockington received emails of complaints; Robert Hueston advised to forward these to Chris Ibone.

Roxanne Passarella commented that owners who sell their timeshares can get hurt. Sometimes the resale company does
not have the nroper license for that state.

Old Business
None

New Business
Fran McDonald asked if we have emails for everyone to advise them of our meetings. She suggested that Chris Ibone
have Zocm attendees add their email id to their chat. Owners can always give their email ids to chrisi@60north.net

Comments

Charlene '=erson asked if there will be separate bills by K&K? Roxane Passarella said ‘yes’. When does the 90 minute
start? Roxene Passarella said they only do this on jazz nights so that people don’t sit and stay. Although not as busy as
Pacific Avenue, Kristy Lelii will ask K&K to control timing if a line forms.

Kathleen Kirkpatrick asked if the cover includes takeout. Roxane Passarella said it does not; it’s mainly for music. Kristy
Lelii said e are not ready for music. We have Karaoke on Saturdays downstairs. We will contact K&K regarding music.
Agatha Strarourides asked if we have roof rental income. Roxane Passarella said ‘yes’ from T Mobile.

There bein no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board was adjourned on the motion of
Fran McDonald, which was seconded by Sabrina Presby at 11:00 a.m.

CERTIFICATION
[ hereby ity the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary



WY EF:LL ¥202/SEL

i

0.SE-8¥E-609 XEd - 0858 X3 'pZSE-LPE-B09 BUCUd
LOPB0 N 'AID SUBPY - 3NUIAY BUIBW YHON 09

"9ZT TS JO SIVIMIBG JBUMQ PUB 'pEY'L0ZS Jo Buidesyesnoy ‘9/9'0L 1§ JO ¥SaQ ol ‘7S 06$ JO adueusjuep
ul 8Je |[BJaAo sjuswedaq o) oyads Buisas ase am sBuiaes jsableT “flaunuo 1oy Ul 20UBLEA D|GI0AR-|

"SUOI}08||00 A]Ma3M JISY} WOl ‘MOJ) YSES IN0 U aAisod ay) 0} joedwi ue Bulaey aq o} Wwaas saop )|

‘uanlb sem wg v Alybnou ‘aoe|d Ul s aoue)sisse Aley pig 'AlsnoloBia Jgap e

Buinsind s1 Juswabeuep FZ/0e/L | JO S1EP DIIEIS BU) JO SE £Z0Z PUINAG %1 9°Z 912 (bZ0Z) SU0I99)|02 JuaLng

‘dn eanul JA yim ‘Ajyuow piodal o) Buiiels ate am Loiym (266'2$) JO Houap B AjUaLIND Si SPIosUn ) Sajejal )i se
aWodU| 994 IJUBUSUIBI (LA 'SISE]Q AjYjUoLW B U0

pajebipnagjpapioosl aq o} Builels osie I SIyL QLA NoUep (821 0PSS) B SI J8UME SWI0DU| 82 adueudluR (LA

‘ajep 0) s}sanb aIns|a| uo 99) Josal ay) woly pajessualb goo'gl 1§ jeuonIppE pue
sapnjoul os|e aInbiy [9joy sy ‘J@xJew JuaLInd jey) jo abejueape aye) 0} 9|. S aM PUB pZOZ Ul SOnuiuod
puai} Ay pIos pue puewep Jaybiy syl 'c/6's9e$ Jo 126png o} snidins e 10 ‘a|qeloA.) SI aNUdAZY 13101 19N (LA

(9L 1'951$)
(r89'L6¥%)

¥Z0Z ‘0¢ 1aqualdag jo sy
fewwng [eloueury
*ou| ‘uoljelnossy wniuiwopuoyn diyshe|q ay)

(89G°1¥vES) JEl0L 18N
1G8'9.9% :sosuadxd |1y g Jj0fed
(8Lt'8L0'L$) ‘anuanay

:18Bpng snsiap (Woyaq) pue sniding

PRUMQ OPUOD g § PAUMQO YOI Pl

(895'L¥ES) = 1abpng snsian (Qoyaq)ssniding BunesadQ JeN 20z Jaquaides glA

(moyaq)ssniding Bunerado 1eN 20z peiabpng
(woyaq)rsniding BuneladQ 18N 20z 1BMoY

‘Buipuelg |eloueul] Z0Z Jaquisidag LA

auoq| Jaydoisuyo



WY £F'LL F20z/SiZL

0.SE-8FE-609 XBd » 0858 "1X3 'PESE-LVE-609 ‘BUOUH
LOPBO N "AND onuelly « 8nuany auley YUoN 09

suoq| Jaydoisuyd

SO,

“BPN

‘|[EUOSESS pUB pINy
SWIa)l aul @say} Ing ‘KZ0g Jo) spew alam sjuaunsnipe swos uieby '99z's | $ Jo 196png 0} snjdins e S| Jajeps pue
‘soueneA Joyap (081 'GE) B sl lamag ‘aoueliea aanisod £60'ch$ B S SED ‘souelea aanisod gge'seg B sI Aiouoe|g

‘Aunnoe Jo adf) siy)
l1o} 1oBpng gzoz ayj 1o} paisnipe sem siy | “ledal o} aunjuiny Bunsixa o Buuelsjioydnay/Buiysigingel sy} se
|12M SE H00)S puB AIOJUaAUl 1O} SPaq BJos JUswadedal uo apew juswded puodss auy} o} enp si Joueq

‘@)ods JSE| 9M UM BoUIS A|[RUCIPPE paonpay ‘suoipadsul sly/u)SAS 2l ay)
Ynm sanss awos Buliedal o} pajejal s1s00 1010BIU0D PRy 0S| SN "SLb' LS SBm 1500 |ejo) ey Buipping
23U} JO SMOpUIM JoLaxa ay) Jo ueajo desp pue asuadxa [eiiul pasciddy peog ay) o} anp Ajabie] s1 aoueLEeA 8|

'GZ0Z 10} pajsnipe alam sinoy pue suo|

Buniy Jnoym Mmou JO se ‘S9INPaYIS 2UOZUNL PUE 310)S Ay} jjij 0} papaau suopsod auy |1} AJUSLIND 0] 2JqR 812 Op4
‘mouy am se |euonesado pue a}a|dWwod S| BUOZUNS L] ‘PaPasU S| || [99) oM SlaLMAUE

Hess o} Buikly Ajsnonuiuoo ale apA “UONIE PUE ‘JBAOLIN) ‘BABY| am jeL)) suoysod auyy Bullj 1ou o} anp Ajenuasss

sed asouy yBnoyy

0d ‘Papasu Jl S)SIXa op su

Jsbeuely ysa( Juol Jue}sIsSSy ue padiy isnl Ajjuaoal opp
"aje| JO Sk Ulejal 0] aje Uaaq asey am 1aaamoy Buiaoiduw si )] ‘papaaul si )l (99} am asaymiue
Jels 0} Buikn Alsnonuijuod aJe apA "UolLle pue ‘Jaacuin} ‘aaey am jey} suotisod au Buyjy jou o} anp Ajjenuassy

‘plebal senoiped jeyy ul padjay aaey [ensn Jad se s,|p ‘'uoseas ay) ul Aouednooo auy
8|puey 0} 8|qe Hed 1SowW auy) Joj saaj@sine Suipuy ale pue ‘loqe; 'dway Buisn jou ‘jleiaao oy} jsuiebe fouow Buines
IS "sieak snoiasid ul uey) UOENYIS 191184 YONW B Ul SBA[9SWBL) punoj sey uoseas atj} 1oj Buidaayasnop

‘Joiap asuadxa siy} 1s)j0 aAeY sallejes Ul sBuiaes se 'sBuines e s| Kaaus sy
ut Juswipedap au ], "GZog Ul 10) paisnipe sem siy “uasu Aljeaneweip sel Sunsa) pue sjeal

4o Jo 1500 jemoe

"Aue J1 eseasoul [ewiuiw Bupoadxe ‘jem Se GzZ0g Ul [BNIOE 0} 19S0|0 paiamoT]
“Aueoyubis pasemol sem 10Bpng pzoz au ybnoy) uans ‘1afipng "sa osuadxg xe ) Auadold jemoe uo Buires [ng

"MIoA A1aA 13MJEIN BOURINSU] DU} DpEL SEU/PEY YoIyMm S
sey aJay] ssusdxs o) ur yoyep ay) sausy ‘ybnouo ] 10U sem ZoZ 1o} 16

<

A[@Alejal ulewal o} )l Joadxa apg %0k | Jaao dn auob sey Auadosd Spznonied ‘oo

DNUDAIY 1A [ENIOY JO ¥
pua ay} je ||e jou pue (A]lenuue-i 1o Alay 3 i snlpe 1 SUEMO

asuadxd 1gag peg gl @bue

Ly

¥20Z ‘0¢ 1aquiaydag jo sy
Aewwng |eloueUlq
'ou] ‘uojelnossy wnjuiwopuo) diyshe| ayy

£95'88%

(092'51%)

(52£'2$)

Gge'Los

evL'ers

186'€G$

(Lsv'ves)

Lz0'9LL$

(cog'62L%)

(r90'616%)

aInjuin4

Buiping

SE0IAIDG 19UMQ) -||oJAed

ysaq juol- -jaihed

BuidsayasnoH -jjolhed

oasuadx3 004 Bulutms

soxe] Auadoig

‘@oUBINSU| Pauiguios)

:asuadx3 1gaq peqd

'8J0N Jo sasuadxy



Maintenance Fees
Mazintenance fees
Maintenance fees - unsold
Condominium fees

Allowance for uncollectible fees

Maintenance Fees net

Other Revenues
Hotel income
Parking income
Convenience store
Other income
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Management fees
Administration
Security

Pool
Collections
Housekeeping
Laundry
Customer Czre
Front Desk
Guest Relations
Owner Services
Transportation
Maintenancs
Utilities

Total Expenses

Income from Operations

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Profit and Loss Statement
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$1,522,503 $1,508.268 ($75,765) $13,843,930 $14,384,408 ($540,478)
10,500 10,833 (333) 94,500 97,497 (2,997)
53,230 53,812 (582) 478,705 484,304 (5,599)
(539,583) (408,566) (131,017) (4,596,158) (3,677,094) (919,064)
1,046,650 1,254,346 (207,696) 9,820,977 11,289,114 (1,468,137)
293,981 254,251 39,710 3,067,453 2,701,480 365,973
14,743 13,000 1,743 111,647 124,500 (12,853)
3,356 3,040 316 14,460 24,586 (10,126)
37,201 22,776 14,425 322,574 226,235 96,339
3,574 2,350 1,224 31,536 21,150 10,386
1,399,485 1,549,763 15,649 13,368,647 14,387,065 (1,018,418)
216,932 236,384 19,452 2,011,488 1,989,439 (22,049)
386,243 371,243 (15,000) 3,564,787 3,424,099 (140,688)
41,443 48,912 7,469 387,114 437,122 50,008
14,728 15,466 738 120,315 140,319 20,004
10,342 24,013 13,664 114,358 216,705 102,347
196,005 219,536 23,531 1,786,858 1,988,352 201,494
26,030 32,263 6,233 266,678 290,867 24,189
30,006 30,035 29 281,075 270,315 (10,760)
64,544 81,835 17,291 624,237 734,913 110,676
15,658 18,427 2,769 148,862 162,343 13,481
9,447 32,815 23,368 210,509 334,735 124,226
19,249 23,034 3,785 141,824 166,806 24,982
155,575 165,057 9,482 1,411,939 1,502,313 90,374
67,815 90,517 22,702 798,4%4 887,061 88,567
1,254,024 1,389,537 135,513 11,868,538 12,545,389 676,851
145,461 160,226 (14,765) 1,500,109 1,841,677 (341,568)




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $9,077 $0 (%9,077) $78,715 30 ($78,715)
Bonus 0 0 0 (78) 0 78
Payroll Taxes 448 825 377 7,395 7,517 122
Group Insurance 1,994 596 (1,398) 15,754 5,364 (10,390)
Workers Comp 7,535 339 (7,196) 82,910 3,090 (79,820)
Employee Meals 0 0 0 190 0 (190)
Contract Labor 0 400 400 0 3,600 3,600
Staffing Expenses 19,054 2,160 (16,894) 184,886 19,571 (165,315)
Advertising 0 150 150 450 1,350 900
Cable Television 244 7,055 6,811 57,784 63,495 5,711
Computer Support 1,940 1,975 35 23,035 17,775 (5,260)
Computer Supplies 0 750 750 224 1,500 1,276
Charitzble Contributions 0 1750 1,750 1,250 5,250 4,000
Credit Card Fees 26,454 16,150 (10,304) 218,034 200,975 (17,059)
Customer Relations 245 750 505 2,225 3,500 1,275
Dues and Subscriptions 408 0 (408) 536 1,000 464
Employee Relations 2 600 598 389 5,400 5,011
Legal Fees 1,263 1,350 87 11,659 12,150 491
Licenses and Taxes 0 0 0 1,878 5,000 3,122
Meals and Entertainment 2 0 (2) 1,712 0 (1,712)
Property =ntertainment 0 600 600 0 3,000 3,000
Postage 592 400 (192) 1,822 3,600 1,778
Printing 0 250 250 0 750 750
Professional Fees 0 500 500 0 1,500 1,500
Rental Program 0 1,250 1,250 6,668 14,550 7,882
Equipment Rental 1,053 0 (1,053) 14,202 0 (14,202)
Computer Rental 0 6,750 6,750 0 60,750 60,750
0 167 167 (107) 1,603 1,610
0 100 100 1,992 900 (1,092)
Supplies operating 425 0 (425) 1,736 0 (1,738)
Telephone 6,637 7,500 863 79,311 67,500 (11,811)
Training and Education 0 0 0 2,600 0 (2,600)
Trave! 0 0 0 640 0 (640)
Travel Commissions 15,992 6,565 (9,427) 144,530 102,841 (41,689)
iting/Audit Fees 2,167 2,167 0 19,503 19,503 0
ontracts 6,250 0 (6,250) 12,500 0 (12,500)

(532) 0 532 (3,053) 0 3,053
f 56,853 56,830 (23) 511,672 511,470 (202)
Federz! Income Taxes 0 200 200 0 1,800 1,800
Properiv Tax 130:235 156,000 25,765 1,227,979 1,404,000 176,021
General Liability Insurance 116,959 99,274 (17,685) 1,023,269 893,466 (129,803)
Prior Year Expense 0 0] 0 15,461 0 (15,461)
Total = »enses 386,243 371,243  (15,000) 3,564,787 3,424,099 (140,688)



Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Security
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $35,209 $37,150 $1,941 $335,001 $334,350 ($651)
Bonus 1,153 0 (1,153) 1,175 0 (1,175)
Payroll Taxes 2,915 3,733 818 31,330 33,597 2,267
Group Insurance 911 1,950 1,039 10,111 17,5650 7,439
Workers Comp 0 1,496 1,496 0 11,878 11,878
Emnloyee Meals 0 333 333 0 2,997 2,997
Contract Labor 0 2,150 2,150 0 19,350 19,350
Siaffing Expenses 40,188 46,812 6,624 377,617 419,722 42,105
Computer Supplies 19 250 231 19 750 731
=mpoyee Relations 0 100 100 566 900 334
intermnal Communications 191 150 (41) 1,067 1,350 283
Security 403 1,000 597 3,549 9,000 5,451
Office Supplies 0 100 100 728 900 172
Supplies 0 250 250 1,632 2,250 618
53 0 (53) 753 0 (753)

589 250 (339) 1,183 2,250 1,067

Totz! =xpenses 41,443 48,912 7,469 387,114 437,122 50,008




Expenses
Salaries

Payrcll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Employee Meals

Staffing Expenses

Employee Relations
Supplies

Uniforms
Engineering Supplies
Swirming Pool

Tota! Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Safety / Pool
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024
September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$9,407 $11,745 $2,338 $74,809  $105,705 $30,896
908 1,180 272 7,669 10,620 2,951
0 750 750 0 6,750 6,750
0 458 458 0 3,747 3,747
0 133 133 0 1,197 1,197
10,315 14,266 3,951 82,478 128,019 45,541
0 0 0 481 0 (481)
0 150 150 1,724 1,350 (374)
0 50 50 522 450 (72)
0 0 0 159 0 (159)
4,413 1,000 (3,413) 34,951 10,500 (24,451)
14,728 15,466 738 120,315 140,319 20,004




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $5,753 $18,508 $12,755 $72,371 $166,572 $94,201
Bonus $1,554 30 (1,554) 6,951 30 (6,951)
Commissions 2,214 0 (2,214) 17,481 0 (17,481)
Payroll tax 636 1,860 1,224 7,802 16,740 8,938
Group Insurance 0 1,261 1,261 3,755 11,349 7,594
Workers Comp 0 648 648 0 5,832 5,832
Staffing Expenses 10,157 22,277 12,120 108,360 200,493 92,133
Computer Support 160 0 (180) 160 0 (160)
Computer Supplies 0 0 0 0 588 588
Credii Reports 0 50 50 84 450 366
Dues and Subscriptions 32 0 (32) 540 0 (540)
Emgpioyee Relations 0 117 117 110 1,053 943
nternal Communications 0 279 279 0 2,511 2,511
Office Supplies 0 59 59 96 531 435
Telephone 0 0 0 182 0 (182)
Service Contracts 0 1,231 1,231 4,826 11,079 6,253
Totz! Expenses 10,349 24,013 13,664 114,358 216,705 102,347




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses
Amenities
Computer Supplies
Empiloyse Relations
Internz! Communications
Linen
Printing
Office Supplies

I

cal Equipment
Service Contracts
Prior Yzzr Expense

Tota! Exnenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Housekeeping
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$152,803 $151,919 ($884) $1,313,290  $1,367,271 $53,981
13,012 15,268 2,256 117,522 137,412 19,890
1,564 7,500 5,936 23,181 67,500 44,319

0 5,883 5,883 0 48,675 48,675
167,379 180,570 13,191 1,453,993 1,620,858 166,865
0 4,583 4,583 22,447 41,247 18,800

0 183 183 0 1,647 1,647

0 6G0 600 1,067 5,400 4,333

0 700 700 2,000 6,300 4,300

11,309 11,250 (59) 113,687 120,250 6,563
0 50 50 2,201 450 (1,751)
35 100 65 1,203 900 (303)
16,284 20,000 3,716 171,444 177,800 6,356
0 500 500 7,645 4,500 (3,145)
0 0 0 187 0 (187)

998 1,000 2 8,987 9,000 13
0 0 0 1,997 0 (1,997)
196,005 219,536 23,531 1,786,858 1,988,352 201,494




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $23,007 $23,479 $472 $210,011  $211,311 $1,300
Pzyroll Taxes 2,116 2,360 244 20,055 21,240 1,185
Group Insurance 382 1,285 903 5,479 11,565 6,086
Workers Comp 0 939 939 0 8,451 8,451
Emnlovee Meals 0 200 200 0 1,800 1,800
Staffing Expenses 25,505 28,263 2,758 235,545 254,367 18,822
Supplies 0 2,750 2,750 16,168 24,750 8,582
Uniforms 0 0 0 0 500 500
Laundry Equipment 525 1,250 725 13,462 11,250 (2,212)
Prior Year Expense 0 0 0 1,503 0 (1,503)

Tofal Expenses 26,030 32,263 6,233 266,678 290,867 24,189




Expen
Saler
Bonus

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Werkers Comp
Contract Labor

7]
(D
7]

0]

Staffing Expenses
Computer Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Empioyse Relations
Office Supplies

Supplies

Total Expenses

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Customer Care

For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$6,891 $4,737 {$2,154) $64,096 $42,633 ($21,463)
410 0 (410) 427 0 (427)
412 476 64 5,586 4,284 (1,302)
603 340 (263) 5,010 3,060 (1,950)
0 166 166 0 1,494 1,494
21,228 23,722 2,494 201,587 213,498 11,911
29,544 29,441 (103) 276,706 264,969 {11,737)
0 29 29 0 261 261
462 489 27 4,151 4,401 250
a 18 18 63 162 99
0 29 29 155 261 106
0 29 29 0 261 261
30,006 30,035 29 281,075 270,315 (10,760)




Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Empnlovee Meals

Stafing Expenses

Computer Supplies

Customer Relations
Dugs z1.C Subscriptions
Emplcyze Relations
Interr.a. Communications
Mezals end Entertainment
Print

Equipment Rental

Repairs and Maintenance

~nlice
EV A el

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Front Desk
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024
Septembar YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$57,031 363,862 $6,831 $525,015 $574,758 $49,743
5,293 6,345 1,052 50,685 57,105 6,420
689 3,800 3,111 17,460 34,200 16,740
0 2,235 2935 0 20,115 20,115
0 575 575 0 5175 5175
63,013 76,817 13,804 593,160 691,353 98,193
0 500 500 0 4,500 4,500
0 400 400 6,765 4,300 (2,465)
0 0 0 614 0 (614)
0 400 400 165 3,600 3,435
0 167 167 0 1,503 1,503
0 0 0 26 0 (26)
0 125 125 1,001 375 (626)
0 108 108 0 972 972
0 110 110 0 330 330
1,143 542 (601) 8,566 4,878 (3,688)
388 2,000 1,612 13,004 17,100 4,096
0 666 666 473 6,002 5,529
0 0 0 463 0 (463)
64,544 81,835 17,291 624,237 734,913 110,676




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Emrlovze Meals

Staffing Expenses

Emmployse Relations
Internzl Communications

[l e.
S0
)

Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Guest Services
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$13,380 $14,502 $1,122 $118,896  $130,518 $11,622
1,179 1,385 206 11,372 12,465 1,093
1,099 1,050 (49) 15,306 9,450 (5,856)
0 507 507 0 4,563 4,563
0 166 166 0 1,494 1,494
15,658 17,610 1,952 145,574 158,490 12,916
0 75 75 0 675 675
0 187 167 0 1,503 1,503
0 75 75 0 675 675
0 500 500 3,288 1,000 (2,288)
15,658 18,427 2,769 148,862 13,481

162,343




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Salaries $7,746 $15,596 $7,850 $79,009  $140,364 $61,355
Payroll Taxes 725 1,567 842 7,697 14,103 6,408
Group Insurance 0 650 650 3,720 5,850 2,130
Workers Comp 0 546 546 0 4914 4,914
Contract Labor 0 3,000 3,000 0 27,000 27,000
Stzffing Expenses 8,471 21,359 12,888 90,426 192,231 101,805
Computer Supplies 0 333 333 0 2,897 2,997
Dues ana Subscriptions 278 0 (278) 2,601 0 (2,601)
Engioyze Relations 0] 308 308 183 2,772 2,589
Hospiizlity 441 5,450 5,009 14,136 48,450 34,314
Inteinal Communications 0 0 0 1,025 0 (1,025)
Ownzr Administration 109 1,850 1.744 49,916 38,750 (11,166)
Ownzr Entertainment 0 275 275 0 2,475 2,475
Postags 0 3,100 3,100 50,476 45,900 (4,578)
Prin 0 0 0 58 0 (58)
Off olies 0 40 40 206 360 154
Telephcone 148 0 147 0
Un 0 100 100 379 800 421
Ci = Satisfaction 0 0 0 956 0 (956)
To! znses 9,447 32,815 23,516 210,509 334,735 124,373



Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Transportation
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Salaries $3,617 $3,711 $94 $31,693 $33,399 $1,706

Payroll Taxes 336 373 37 3,060 3,357 297

Group Insurance (4) 245 249 (44) 2,205 2,249

Workers Comp 0 130 130 0 1,170 1,170

Staffing Expenses 3,949 4,459 510 34,709 40,131 5,422

Susst Transportation 15,300 18,575 3,275 107,115 126,675 19,560
Tota! Expenses 19,249 23,034 3,785 141,824 166,806 24,982




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Maintenance
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Saleries $75,497 $84,483 $8,986 $710,915 $760,347 $49,432
Payroll Taxes 6,100 8,491 2,391 64,728 76,419 11,691
Group Insurance 3,823 5,300 1,477 53,063 47,700 (5,363)
Workers Comp 0 2,957 2,957 0 26,613 26,613
Other Banefits 10,160 10,352 192 88,261 93,168 4,907
Employee Meals 0 800 800 0 7,200 7,200
Staffing Expenses 95,580 112,383 16,803 916,967 1,011,447 94,480
Cornputar Supplies 0 83 83 191 747 556
Emgloyss Relations 0 125 125 800 1,125 325
internzl Communications 0 200 200 913 8,400 7,487
Licensss and Taxes 0 0 0 4 957 4,000 (957)
Eglicmant Rental 0 0 0 440 0 (440)
Renairs and Maintenance 678 0 (678) 678 0 (678)
Office Sunplies 0 42 42 532 378 (154)
Supnlies 9,958 883 (9,075) 24,099 7,947 (16,152)
Telephone 53 0 (53) 53 0 (53)
Training and Education 0 83 83 0 747 747
Uniforms 0 400 400 759 3,600 2,841
Jenicie Exoenses 0 250 250 1,008 2,250 1,242
Apt & Repair 1272 3,500 2,228 18,105 31,500 13,395
Bu 2,303 7,083 4,780 71,122 63,747 (7,375)
Carperiin 0 1,000 1,000 9,321 9,000 (321)
“lecirical Equipment 661 1,000 339 9,555 9,000 (555)
Elevators 13,936 7.917 (6,019) 66,516 71,253 4,737
Er no Supplies 0 0 0 2,361 0 (2,361)
Flc 0 500 500 0 4,500 4,500
ol 0 1,500 1,500 29,260 13,500 (15,760)
Gi = 2nd landscaping 0 200 200 3,296 1,800 (1,496)
uioment 981 4,583 3,602 19,691 41,247 21,556
-cuioment 0] 125 125 0 1,125 1,125
i o8 0 958 958 2,937 8,622 5,685
zintenance 5,462 2,500 (2,962) 10,260 22,500 12,240
cal Equipment 904 417 (487) 6773 3,753 (3,020)
e and Decorating 491 1,667 1,176 8,005 15,003 6,998
" 2,232 3,338 1,101 31,215 29,997 (1,218)
2Cis 4,990 5,000 10 58,608 45,000 (13,608)
0 25 25 3,174 5,625 2,451
s 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000
0 1,200 1,200 4,442 16,000 11,558
Te 0 42 42 2,722 378 (2,344)
0 2,083 2,083 2,730 18,747 16,017
Wastz 15713 5,000 (10,713) 97,268 45,000 (52,268)
W 3671 375 14 3,181 3,375 194
Tctia! =ipenses 155,575 165,057 9,482 1,411,939 1,502,313 90,374




Flagship Condominium Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2024

September YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $39,747 $56,705 $16,958 $467,236 $502,624 $35,388
Gas 0 7,478 7,478 107,518 160,611 43,093
Sewer 17,068 16,702 (366) 152,318 147,138 (5,180)
Water 11,000 9,632 (1,368) 71,422 86,688 15,266

Tot=] Zxpenses 67,815 90,517 22,702 798,494 887,061 88,567




FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 11-30-2024

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2025 CHARGES
2025 RCVY CHGS
2025 APPLIED
—-CASH
--NON CASH
—-DISCTRAN

2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 ASPLIED
—CASH

--NON CASH

2023 Colsctions as of 11/30/24:

UNAPP
CASH

(= =llelNelNeNe

0
-108659.1
-108659.1

14.41
160.79
-108483.9

0

0
26920.08
16324.02
10596.06
0

0
-13128.8
13791.28
8054.92
-20740.47
1105.73

0

0
17810.18
5106.89
12703.29
0

0
-9693.43
8116.75
5645.86
-13762.61
0

UNAPP
NON CASH

==l ollslelole]

-10712.03
-10719.03
1225.8

0
-8493.23

O C o000 Oo

-244.12
-244.12
85.45
158.67

0

0
3971.82
-1434.86
5406.68
0

0
-138.89
3832.53
70
-3902.93
0

MAINT

FEE
20032000.07
0
-3613866.39
-3558707.65
-55158.74
0
0
0
16418133.68
-14443.85
-13677.22
16390012.61

18.04%

18607989.05
0
-8706711.38
-8105956.44
-600754.94
0

o]

0
8901277.67
-42359.24
-158914.41
8700004.02

52.16%

LATE
FEE

OO0 oo CcC oo

-3349.01
-3349.01
0
0
-3348.01

529865

0
-138088.57
-100818.3
-37270.67
0

0

0
391776.03
-980
-2207.36
388588.67

26.06%

LATE
CHG

(= =llellelNelNe el

-248.98
-248.98

-248.98

342602.54
0
-26364.71
-21432.4
-4932.31
0

0

0
316237.83
-380

-465
315392.83

7.70%

*~4.6m sent to third party collections

18280765.46
0
-10463820.93
-10263247.31
-200573.62

0

0

0

7816944.53
-358534.6
-141422.54
7316987.39

57.24%

503180

0
-145571.38
-128442.86
-17128.52
0

0

0
357608.62
-15120
-3235.77
339252.85

404795

0
-55492.78
-45829.89
-9662.89
0

0

0
349302.22
-7940.01
-1540.33
339821.88

TOTALS
20032000.07
0
-3613866.39
-3558707.65
-55158.74
0
0
-123193.33
16254940.35
-13203.64
-13516.43
16268220.28

19491730.59
0
-9854294.39
-9221732.53
-632561.86
0

0

-13372.92
9624063.28
-35578.87
-182171.57
9406312.84

19201067.46
0
-10654735.08
-10445451.03
-209284.06

0

0

-9832.32
8536500.05
-375503.75
-163906.18
7996650.12

$18,326,008.50

$10,037,095.91

24vs 23

-2.61%



Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve

Ol

9/30/2024

FUNDS:

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE 584,595
| TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 18,248
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 602,843
|APFROVED FUNDS:
_RENOVATIONS - 2024 0
[TOr/L APPROVED FUNDS 0
\BAL/NCE AETER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 602,843
| DU "ROM OPERATING FUND PRIOR TRANSFERS 2,983,146
| ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2024 1,669,065
ITOTAL TRANSFERS IN 4,652,211
[TRANSFERS OUT:
| DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST (31,536)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT (31,536)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $5,223,517
"TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2024 PER RESERVE STUDY $4,577,996

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 809-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

12/5/2024 11:47 AM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION i
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT pd ) L

80 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT PROJECT AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAINING
OPEN
YEAR CODE D eREa IO APPROVED APPROVED FUNDS: BALANCE
2024 XX-XXX 50 S0 S0 ! S0
2024 TOTAL: $0 $0 $0 i $0
GRAND TOTAL: S0 S0 ] ]

cldata\chrisiiDesktop\Board Meetings\2024\FSCOA\12-7-24\FCOA RESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_093024- Ci



® i)
Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

09-30-2024
FUNDS
__IMIORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $35,413
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 1,797,485
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 1,832,898

APPRCVED FUNDS (Not Completed)

_ 2021 RENOVATIONS (113,387)

2022 RENOVATIONS (465,291)
~ 2023 RENOVATIONS (43,038)
2024 RENOVATIONS (23,950)
TCTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (645,666)
|BALANCE {AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,187,233
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2023 643,792
| RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2024 994,657
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 1,638,449

TRANSFERS OUT
DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST -

WIE| FINANCE PAYMENTS- 2024 (23,621)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (23,621)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $2,802,061
T/AEET BALANCE @ 12/31/2024 PER RESERVE STUDY $2,046,127

= e PR G

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570
12/56/2024 11:47 AM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS

80 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

™k

PROIJECT

YEAR JOB# DESCRIPTION APPROVED TOTAL SPEND BALANCE OPEN
2021 21-010  BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 # (20,728.56)
2021 21011  8TH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 60,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 # (39,208.12)
2021 21-005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549.63 53,450.37 # (53,450.37)
2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $120,055.50 $114,217.00 ($113,387.05)
2022 22-018  SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 86,271.00 465,291.00 # (465,291.00)
2022 TOTAL: $1,324,562.00 $882,446.48 $442,115.52 ($465,291.00)
2023 22-025  BUILDING LOCK SYSTEM 135,000.00 135,731.19 (731.19) # 0.00
2023 23-004  FUNZONE 38,000.00 34,607.69 3,352.31 # (3,392.31)
2023 23-007  CORRIDOR RENO (22) 87,418.16 50,791.77 36,626.39 # (36,626.39)
2023 23-008  HIGH RISE WINDOW SEALANT 67,000.00 66,107.50 892.50 # 0.00
2023 23-009  FRONT FAGADE LOW RISE ENGINEER SURVEY 17,500.00 14,481.19 3,018.81 # (3,018.81)
2023 TOTAL: $344,918.16 $301,719.34 $43,198.82 ($43,037.51)
2024 GARAGE ASSESSMENT 15,000.00 16,231.25 (1,231.25) # 0.00
2024 LOW-RISE BLOCK TILE/FACADE 96,000.00 106,189.91 (10,185.91) # 0.00
2024 EMERGENCY ROOF REPAIR 80,000.00 80,492.49 (492.49) # 0.00
2024 ERCO CELING TILE REPAIR 9,600.00 9,542.94 57.06 # 0.00
2024 GARAGE REHAB ASSESMENT 30,000.00 6,050.00 23,950.00 ¥ (23,950.00)
2024 TOTAL: $230,600.00 $218,506.59 $12,093.41 ($23,950.00)
GRAND TOTAL: $2,271,352.66 $1,661,454.72 $609,897.94 ($645,665.56)

c\data\chrisiDesktop\Board Meetings\2024\F SCOA12-7-24\FCOA RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_093024- Cl



€-v-191-.08250- .69

asn NI 3AYIdSIa 34V SINTYA 1TV ‘GILON ATIVOIHI03HS SSTINA « INTYA ISOTAYW
+ JITLINVHYNI MNVE LON « AONIOV INFNNHIAOD TWHIGIS ANY AG AIHNSNI LON
= 11SOd30 ¥NVE ¥ LON - QIYNSNI 134 LON ‘S10NJ0Yd JONVENSNI ANV SINIFNLSIAN!

aUlUO/ W09 A3]UE)SUBBIOW MMM 13Ul|UQ JUN0IIY INOA SS3VVY
92££-698-008 (¥eepn e sfeq £ ‘AeQ e sINOH $7) 19jua) 29lA1ag Jual|)

81GG-L0¥80 I'N ALID JIINVILY

JAVY INIVYW HLHON 09

IMSNIdVO NvAr

® INOGIl ¥3IHdOLSI™HD O/D

ONI O0SSY WNININOONOD dIHS9VI4 FHL

WMBrNME #

L€L¥-G0G-Z€L Xed 19B60-9/9-008 BUOYd WY 00Z6-FZ-2E. auoyde|a)

€G/80 N "H3AIM SINOL
JAY M3dOOH €11 ‘NdiS Jaquusyy 077 Aeliegq ypus Aspue)s uebiopy

youeig inoA
00¢6-vre-ceL

HOIAOTISIA/NNATL
wea] JoSIApY [elauell-] Jnoj

IASNIAVYO Nvdr

jsalajuf paniody sapnioul ® INOGI Y3IHJOLSIYHO 00
P 665 '78G$ (vz/0s/6 Jo sB) anjep |e3o) Buipus ONI 2088V INNININOANOD dIHSOVd JHL
67°05¥'28.L$ (vz/1/6 Jo se) anjep |ejo), Buluuifog ¥Od LNINALYLS

202 '0€-1 Jequieydas poliad oy fo | LNZNILVLS LMD

§109 @95 (3
aO Aajueig uebliop



¢¢0e/1 | pesinay

‘sBunjel ypaio asay) Bunaidiajur Uy aouelsisse

10 UoljBLIOJUI JaUUNY pasu NoA JI SN JOBJUCD 85Bald 8ouewlIopad

1o saajuelenb Jo suolejuasaidal jou ale pue Japiaoid ey} jo suoluido
au) yussaldal sBunes J1pao ||y "$81}1IN03s UIBMAD 1o} umoys aq Aewl
51004 ¢ pIepUB)S pue a01Aleg S101SaAU| sApooly woly Buijel 11palo sy
51004 '8 pJEpPUE]IS pue 83lAleg slo}saau] sApooly woaiy sBuney upain
‘Aidde |m sniels YIS B ‘Junodoe

Adosiape ue s 1o Juauoduwiod AIOSIAPE UB SUIBJU0D JUNODOR INOA

1| auole Bunel syy woly sju8juod S) J9jUl Jou pue Lodal Yyoieasal aljua
alj) peal p|noys noA pue smalA s,)sfjeue au} Suiuisauco uoneLlo|
a19)dwoo asow uiejuoo spodal Yaleasay "Hodal yoleasal sJapiroid
yoleasal ay} o} Jajal Jo aujjuc of ‘(syjuoLu 850U} 10) JUsLL)E)S

B PaAI90al J0U 8ABY NOA J1 1USWILE}S JS11) INOA 10) JusWa)e)s Jagquans(]
10 sunp Jusal Jsow Inok uo sbuiey yoleasay au) 99s ‘waysks Bunel
slapiroid Uyoleasal Yoes Jnoge UojjeLLIojU] aiow 104 “aouewlopad

Jo saajuelenb Jo suoljejuasaidal Jou pue sucjuido siapiaold

yoieasal ay) ale sbunes yosessay ‘ou| ‘Jejsbululoly Jo 97700 9
Aajuels uebioly woly sBuijes yoaleasal aaey Aew sapjunoes Ainbe awos
snjels sishjeuy

JoBeueyy JuaLilsanu] jeqol9 pue suoiuyag sbupey yaleasay finhg
"}senbal uapum uodn paysiuing aq ||im Uoljoesuel) Aue

U}IM UOIO3UU0D Ul Sh AQ PaAIaoal aq 0] JO PaAIaDal LoljeIauNWSl 1at}o
Aue Jo JUNoOWe pue 821nos slj} pue sjyeuaq asay} BuipieBbal sjeo(
"My} Joplo Joy Juawided ainyiisuoo ey} siyauaq jdeooe few saje||e
1IN0 Jo/pue s\ “uoloesued) e 0} Alled Jsyjo syj Jo alieu sy} pue
UDIJOBSUEI] B JO 8lUI} puB 31Ep alj) Ys|LIny |[Im am ‘}sanbal uapim uodn
SUoIJIpUOD pue Saje(] uonoesuel ]

‘Blo-odismmm

USIA 10 Q0E8-1 LE-Z0Z- ) 1B DdIS 1981U0D ‘ainyaolg Dd|s Aiojeue|dxe
ue Buipnjaul ‘nd|g Jnoge uchewloul urelqo o] "uoijoajold adis Aq
pa1aA00 24 Jou KBl SN M play Jou sjasse pue 0dis Aq pejeajord jou
ale uoljenjony) Jeylew o) anp sasso ‘Bloradis mmm Je 10 Jsanbal uodn
a|qe|IeA. s ainyoolq Alojeue|dxs uy “(LseD 10} SLUIBP 10} 000'058S

il :’...

i
uonaslold 9dIs

1A 010D 811 TR m o)

pasodxa uaypp “abed Aara Jo yoeq oy uo

8 Jo g ofied

‘g|Bueyoas Ajunoes en|g enbiun e s1 auQ “Alonusyine sy pienbajes

0] sjusL@|a A)luN08S papparLUS [BJIASS SSINJED) JUBWIBIE]S SIYL
sainsealy fjlnoag
“5]01|JUOopUESYSLIS)aNPoId paInjonlys/uIog Aajuejsuebiow mmm

0} ofi pue auluQ Asjuejs uebloly o] ul

fio| 'Ajjesauab syusluysaau| painjonlis 0} pajejal Jseusiul Jo s1oljjuoea pue
S)sl1 8y uo uonewloul 104 “AloBejed Jey) Joj spaau uoleso)je jasse
onjojuod Alsiies jou Aew alojeisyy pue tesdde Asu ataym Aiofajeo
1onpo.d Juswiae)s ay) Y)IM JUa)sIsuod Jauuew e uj wiopad jou

ABw ‘AUl 1ON1IS $SSB|D 19SSy, SE aul| sjielag uondiiasag uolisod aul
uo palyjuepl ale pue seliobe)es Jonpoid Juswialels snolea ul Jeadde
ABW YoIym 'sjuswseAu| painjonig “jesse Buifpepun Aue o} amsodxe
[B10} 119Y) pue Ajnoas paje|al au} Bulumo Jo YSII UOBIUSIUOD

ay} Jepisuoco pinoys siojseau| sysi [e1oads o) 108lqns eq Aew

pue sjonpord xajdwos aie (s}onpolg painjondls) SIUBLIISaAU] palnjonis
SUOIIEIEPISUOD PUE SYSIY SJUSWIISBAU] painlonng

-Ajunoses Jenojed e

10} dojeAsp M Jo SJsIxe j@3ew AIBpuUO2asS B JBY] JO JNJ00 ||IM UoHoNE
|NISS809NS B By} 30UBINSSE OU 8q LB alay] "(3|qe|ieae jou) /N Ag
palEoIpuUl 8lv S81)1IN08S BBy UoNoNy asay) 1o} (s)aolid au) ‘aiojaiay L
*Alpinbi] payiwyl 4o ou S| 2191} S8111IN33S 8}Y UOIoNY UIBWSD 104
$81111N935 918y Uollany Inoqy uolewioju] Juepediu]

"1sanbal oA je uonoadsul

oA 1o} s|qejieae si | uonenfay Aq pasnbal se Junoooy WNpUBIoLIS|y
|e1nadsg ay) o piodal juauewad syl "LWwelsAg aalosay |elapad auy) Jo
slouweAos) Jo pieog oy} Aq panss) | uoneinfay 1o G 0z e Uoloag Jspun
e Junoooy ulbiep

1efBay uciewIcuj
“UnRBLLIOJUI 11 JUNnoooe Inod 109)as
pUE auljuo JuNoooe N0k ojuy Boj ‘ucijeLuiojul o).l 1sa1oiul Jo4 "yjuoul
JueLua)els 1948 J0 8500 oy Je pue sabueyo ojel jsasiul o|qeoldde
AU} oLU1 Uoes UONBINOIED MaU B HIBIS puE aaue|ed Jqop nek o} jsaiajul
paniooe ay) ppe apn L | 21} 10} SUDIIBINOJED 18818)U] PANInoe

Ajiep 8y} Jo wns ay} s1 o61eYyo 1s81jUl pUS-UILOLW 8L “PuUB-Yjuow je
aoueleq Hgop ok o1 pappe s| pue Ljuow ayy jnoybnoy) Ajiep saniooe
Jsassiun uibiepy “(sAep) 09g Aq apiap (g) pue ‘souejeq Jiqap pajles
10U s30UIN¢ Jo aso Ajep o)) Aq 9yl jsadgul wibiew gjqeoldde ayy
nuwi (1) :smojjop se sueo) uifiew uo sabieys jsalojul 918IN2[E2 9p
safaeyn Jsalayu) by
‘uopusod ay} mojaq pajesipul
i
3y} Jo anjea
Buipuelsino

¥e0c

Aalueig uebioly

'0¢-} Jequiejdes poad oul 104 | LNZWILVLS LI 10

u| sn wolj Asuow mollog Aew noA ‘safaiaud ulbrew saey nof |
(sjunoooe Juswal8l UlBED

10} 8|qE|IBAR JOoU)IaWo}SN) UIBIe & 218 NOA JI Uopeluioj] Jueliodu]
"UOIIENNIS |BIDUEBLLY JO SaAIJ03([q0

JuaunsaaUl Inof U aBueys eusjew Aue jo sn asiape Apduwiold

“1senbau ineA je Ajidwoid noA o} ajge|ieAe apeL aq [|IM Uojlelulojul
yons pue noA o} paysiuing A|snojasid suoljoesuel) yans Jo sUOlBLLIUoDd
Ul papn|aul usaq Sey suoijoesuel) suoildo Jo uolnoexs ayj

0] pajejal sabieyo JBY10 pUB SUOISSILLLWLOD O} 19adsal YjIm Uoljewlop|
suondo paisil

“1senbas uapiim 1noA uodn

noA o) pejiew aq |14 Adoo e 1o ‘ssolyo sy e uoljoadsul [euosisd 1nof
10} a|qe|ieae s uoneziueBio siy) Jo juowigle)s [elousul  “(josjuod uanih
aABL NOA Woym o} Aped pliy) euwios Jo J|BLaq uo 10 10A} N0 UJ Jjo-18s
Jo 4Bl Jo uay| e Jo 301} a1e 9°]) pUELUSp UO SlaLUo}sna o) ojgeded

ale spuny 9say) ey} pepiaoid ‘alay S)UNCOOE JaLWOoISNI 10} PalLiED
saouejeq Jipaso eai) Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am '[g-£9G 1 042§

40 1] 93s 8y jo sa|nJ uoijoajold 1awoisna aLf) Japun

S)USLUI)E]S [RIOURUL] puE Sadueleg Jpeld 93l Jo Aujlgejieay

"alu] ulgjseq wdz-weg Aepli4-Aepuol

ye6H-082 (008) 1e sn Buljes A Wilg INo Ypm 9jEDIUNWILIOD 0] ABM
JUBIUSAUOD B @AY Jjeyaq siaty) uo Bupoe asoyy Jo s) 1S9AU| Jojuas
auljdjal lojsaau] 1ouag

‘SN 198)U00 ‘sjule]dwod 1o

sap e Buipniouy ‘siajsuel)
qisuodsal pue s}

SUIBDUDD 104 "ParaA0d siajsuel) ay) jo uepd

anof Buipiefor sejny [epoads to) uoy 3
pajoadsns g jo Anbul US)LIM 2 8A10001 3M $SDjLIN 102
aq |

oy} Japun sjybu Bupnjoul syl |

U} PaULIUGO-al 9 PINOYS JUBLLAJE]S SIY) ¢ sip 10 foelnaoeu]

Auz BuipseBal suoneoiunwiwies jeig ebed teaco jusiusiels nod uo

uoljewIopul joeu00 aty Buisn Aq sn Bujoejuoo Aq Joio v
aA21]aq 10 puejsiapun | !

ssalppe fajeipaww pue ‘Apdwold jusweiels inofk

salnbu| pue slouz

"afed JeAod JUslUBlE)S DU} UO Us)EULIop] JoRIu0D

ay fuisn Ag sn o) paoap aq Aew junonoe nok Buipiebor su

;suonsany
-aBed 1aA02 JuawolE)S 2]

S9INS09sI(] PJEpURIS



‘sasodind xej 10 A10jejnbsl Joj sjUsWINISU] JO LOIJBOIIISSEIO
8y} wody iagip Aell pue woijepUSLILIooal B 8)n)[)SU0D JOU OP SU0JJEIjISSEIO asatf] "Ssouejeq S
pue Jggrysen pafijes pajosfold pue ‘siseq sjep epe.j e uo sbulpjoy sjussaidal Uoljeoolfe jasse sty

Used

‘JUBLB)B)S SIY} JO UO}J0aS

Buipuodsa.ios sy 0y Jajal ‘UONBLLIOIUI [BUCIIPPER 104 "PaInsul DdiS Jou ojd4 Jayjiat st (x4) abueyox3
uBjaio diS Aq patenroa aq jou few pue ‘Ase)inoa e se ‘play fjeuia)xa sjasse apnjouy Aew sanjep
'$84NS0j0sIq papuedxy ses "ebeianod 0dis J1of a)qibife aie (s Buibnjoul) sanLinaes pue

ysen 0dis Aq patenos Jou ale 1ng aaueInsul Djq4 404 8jqiBije aie sysodeq yueg pue Ajdde ssini ojd4

%00°001 £¥'565'V8S$ INTYA TVYLOL
0000} £¥°G65'¥85% :w.mUI-.-
sbejuaciod anfep 1B

(1sa181u1 panuooe sapnjou) NOJLVYOOT7TY L3ASSY

"anjeA ou pajosjfal tjuol snojald ay) Ueym
padejdsip aq (M ebejusoied op suoeinojeo aouewLofisd pajosie arry fewd Jey) sI0joE) Jayjo Jou
‘SjeMBIDYIIM PUR SUCHNGLIFU0D 40 jordwl Sy iopistios jou op Aayy se ‘souguliopad ]

1 AVA £ecoe
43S ONY Nt NNF AVIN ddv MY 933 Nyr 03 AON v SV 6657254 ey G685 VeSS aNTYA DNIONT TVLOL
T4 T i £1°200°02 6 IVL'T anje/ ui aueyd
_ _ R (00°919°9.21)% (00°000°002)$ S10SUELL/SHARA/SIPAID 39N
w0z ! _ “““ — S T e T T B W b S e ST T T e
_ (00°019'92%) (00°000'002) sHgeg
%E'0  %E0 %G LL- - _ ot et mu_Um‘_O
BYE ik appryy- Ahu I = = .
%O %O %LO %O 0€p0ZLFO'L$  6rosyessy _ANTVA ONINNIDIE TVL0.
(vz/0s/6-v2/Lil) (veioei6-relLie)
BN SHL poliad siyl

"SNJBA JDIBYY JO SYILIOUI LD

AN IYA LD YA (1sa101U1 PBNIODE Sopn|aul) INAO22Y HNOA 40 INTVA NI

SWoo}y IPAISIU] - PUnNZ ustusozday] :awBLaiN , .
2 ANOHI YAIHHOISINHD 0/ F91-200E50-482 f@&ﬁgsm 1UNOOY
ONI S08SV WNINIAOGNDD dIHSSYVI] 3L 3UNO0SY SIossy eAfcy
g Jo ¢ afiey FZ0zZ ‘081 lequaideg polad ay) 1o _ INIWILYLS LMD

Aajue1s uebiop



“dse $8NS0[oSIp/SaUNS0asip/Lifeam/wos AajueisueBiow mmm o} of 1o samnsojasiq papuedxy
8y} o} tajay 'uojjeiedaid xe) 1oj pasn aq Jou pnoys pue Ajue sasocind [euoneLiog) iog si AiBLing sy

— (SSOTMNIVD TVLOL

(vz/0g/s Jo se)
ajeQq o} ucndaou
pazi|eaiun

S¥'6ZT'SeS

(vzrosie-ve/Lsn)
g9 siy] pazijeay

S¥'9ZZ'ees

(veroci6-vziLie)
pouiad siuL pazileay

AUYIWIAINS (SSOT)/NIVD

SELI n_n_m ‘HSVO SNIS SO0

R0y oayg/pieg |2joL

(00°919'9.%)$

(00°000'002)%

(00°919°9.L¥)

(00°000'002)

fIAoY pajejay yst

" s)IgaQ-siajsuel ]

§9'982% 09°L$ AiAoy pajejay JUaLSaALl 230
€1°200'02 v bz SUOINQLSIQ PUE BLLoOU|
(gv-0z2L'61) {(reevl'e) seseljoInd
08 ¥55°605% GR'STZeTs SN ‘dd8 ‘HSVO SHIN=UO

(veioeis-ve/ L)

1Ba ) siyl

8 40 ¢ aneg

(rzioel6-ve/Lie)
poLiad SiyL

MOT HSYO

SWIoO}N [BAIRIU] - DUNL Juntiese|doy OB

ONI 3088V WNINIMOTNDD JIHSSY T

2 ANOE] d=HdoLsiy

3UNOEY SN

Aajueig ueblopy

1912002802
sy

“JUNCooR ayj JO SNIBIS 8]gEXE] BY] JOU puE Sa1}1INoas

Buidliepun ayy Jo SoISLIBJORIBLD 3L} L0 PASE] ale SUCIRI)SSEjo alloouy Jduiaxs Xe] pue ajgexe]

€1'L00'02$ e vYLES ~ SNOILNARILSIA ANV JWOONI TVLOL
L awoou| ydwax3- xm_.
£1°200'02% 76 vpL'eS sUQRNGUISI PUY diioou]
€1°200°02$ R R ¥ T Jselep)
(vrz/0g/6-v2/LIL) (¥z/02/6-v2/1iB) i i
1Baj siuL poliag syl

Y 0G7' 2814

AIVYIWINNS NOILNEIFLSIA ANV JNOONI

ANTYA TIVLOL

(souejeq BuipuElsino) sanjider] jeloL,

£V'G65 78G4

67 057'¢8.$

SEL R

86°69€'LSS

P T .y

1V Y g ao)

(p2/0g/6 Jo se)

poliad sitL

&8
oA

$9°922°6%5
98°622'CETS

(peliesg jo se)

sysodaq awll] pue sBuiAes
sS4 ‘dad ‘ysed

potlad 1se7
(1sa19)ul paniooe sapnjoul o ) LIFHS IONVIVE

EmEE:m IUNOOJY

20z '0e- 1 Jequualdag poltad oy 1o, _ INFNFLYLS L0



zees 5v'62Z'ee$ %89'G SN ONY n_n_m _._w_qo

BUI0JU] Ully 153 anjeA 1ay e Erane ; sbuipjof{ 1o
abiejuaoled
0l00  EEs i e s R e LR e S S R S S W'N HNYE AFINYLS z.qwmowz
9 Ady  BWOU| Uy 153 % PI8IA WaLINY SNEATNIEA L E s i T e T RS oiduasaq
Aeq-)

‘LONBI20SSY [B :c:m__/__ s_._mm &m‘:_ﬂ \E__:v IS t:?%
$)1UN0a0E Ue Uil PlaYy SedlBjeg IPald sall ‘_.:E?E

weiboid painsuy o__nI iayjo je play aq few &.aao_mb m@E..EmE:E.G :._E.au abcm
Jo/pue N ueg Aejuels uebiopy je '(s)junoooe ysodep Duliesg-jsaia)ty ue ojul p:
yueg ayj Jspun suonsod payas Ajng o) pafejdsip n.q \SS [HM Ay e “1salajt] |
1B feuowr Aue jo sareys 1o (s)asueieg ysodap ! L

e

S SaINS 0JOSIP/SANSO[OSIp/ I eam L0 AajuejsueBiow mmm o] oF ‘safnaas soLid sm Mol to topeLLciUy Aot 104 “potied [erniooe ayy LM SajRI DLOJST

J98)ja4 Jou Aew pue a)ed uodnoo Bujjeoj) .Em::o ay} uo _comma memEcmm ale plalf Jualing pue aloau) jenuue ;:92:. paniooe m:. ‘sal11IN2ag &:m Buryeoly Jog “jselapul juaBunuos jie jo g up ewifed pue
5 j ) , Br9) amngeay awicauy Juabuijuoo B yuM asoyy Jo) pald

504 94} :o.ué::ig ‘SJUBLWISaAL PINANS
mu.tn_ TR mmmcmco Emtm: .5: s20p0 ._S:._ﬁmon.\ aljue ay} fo enfen ] ojes si pue Justisaaul ue Aq pajeioual suiood) aljy $joaljad
I fpuo sesodind jeuojeliojui 104 9jRWIIJSE LR SI PIBIA JUSLIND Sa)RLUnsa o) ey ol 7, 3 i o 1 jpngay "9} ) AJLio pajosyjal i ‘'syjuoll g L Jxau ayj Uuiim ajep A
.am:cm_c e aAey jeyp sBuipjoy 1o} (p pue m.mhn::.sm :u:,. m:& JOAO PIN0D : U:_s. sueh Hn_inu 10 | s spy-Liou sjqeajydde o) uoionpad Aue apnjoul jou saop (q 'sjseq
AL 5:__ poxiy pakejdsip (ssop)ued pazijestun ayj woyy Ja)p fow
: 1 ajep apod) e uo plos/pasetjond suopysod sjsalyar uonoas st

SONIATOH

1

tiinal JuaLLSanul __3_33 ANop el 2y u 3__.:;.:, aql pinoo

“aBueya ‘sainsofasiy popuedyxg sy Ut pauljap se ‘sanosfqo Jualjseat ol |
i {Suoud Jo 1apio uy) seapaalgc Juatiyse

An ot [

L BAISSEI0NY e v

SWIO0Y [2AIR3U] - PUn, oweszjdey loumeN : . . & ; :
| 9 ENOHIMEMJOISIMO 00 [91J08ESC-160 - - lile] JUNCISY
ONI 088V WNINIWNOGNDS JIHSEV T BHL | U100V 81988y BANEY . e . :

98 poled eii.tod | INSWILVLS INZHT0

Aajuels uebiojy



— £v'969'789$ S13SSY 40 NOLLYI0TTY TVLOL

i o L e e 86'69€"15G syisodaq swi] pue sbuires
s ik T S e G7Gee s SJNIN ‘da8 ‘ysea
180 SuaWSaAL| SaMjBUIaNY SBNIN9ag paLlejald soninb3 sED

painjonig 9 91L09U| Paxld

ou ale suoloy ejeiodiog Buipusd, 10 8piiold aseald, Butje)s suolisod pue sysodag ‘YN YSED "oGEIBAL UGIBLLIOJ S1jEA JOYIBLE PUB SISBG JS09 170¢ 8ABY Je) S0

®%8TY  96718'YeS YN

i

£7'565'78S$

== (5oTe onjEh e 1sogjelel

% DIl 1Salaju] paniaoy

LNy 3LoDU| Uy 153 pazifealun
v9'L18'ves 86'69¢" _‘mmm
walw peniay T amey 3 R e 5

alloau| Uty 183

S13SSV 40 NOILYD0T1IV

‘papnjou
sod Joajpad Ajuo sjzjoj (sso7)/uies pazijealun)

%0000} m_D._<> .._<._.O.r

SbUIpjoH Jo-
abejusaiag

m.:mo.u_mn_ ms__._. oz< mo,____:.m

%ce'v6
sBulpjoH Jo
afielusolad

ysen s jassy
00 -SONIAYS Q3NYI4Hd YadS

05t Z9G0KTIS 66'789'6/28 4
O Ady  @W0aU[ ULl 153 o) anje; =

s Asjuelg ueBioyy o sajRiIHe PUL SIagL
uaniB B i syl ajqealjdde jo sseaxa 1y am

L 210+ 4 TUQ

SWOoM [2AIZU] - DUN| JatueeB]dey OWEILEIN
2 SNOEI MAHJOLSINHD 0/ O L 208850468
NI 088V WNINIKOUNDS JIHSSY 3 5RL

84092

Aa1ue]IS URhDIOI

3UNDATY SIOSSY OARSY

yse:) ssejr Jassy
00 -SONIAYS n_mxmm_.._mmm YNas

“uonduasag

$11S0d3d SONIAYS asn

077 Asuieg
7 sbumes |1y 'sas) 03 Joalgns aie yjuouw
Ul pahiaay ‘awioal) [enuly pajeluisy

w._._won_m_n_ JNLL ONY SONIAYS asn

JUBWE]S aY) JO U0ljoas
eIpyii pue ysodag
10 tBiaioy pue sBuiaes gsn

. (INY SONIAVS

[ bt . Poibad g i et 7 U

SLisOdad il

|IBlag] 1UNnoooy

FZ0Z '0€-

3 o4 1 INSINILYLS LN3ITO



"uoisiosp JaAoljol InoA axewl noA alojaq Japisto pinoys ok Jey) siojoe) ay) pue suondo unoA Bujp.efisar uonewuojul

yuepoduw oy Ea.m_u_:w_m_.,o__om%a_aSE::mEcoo__a:QES_Ewﬂco__%m_cﬁmcmgoe.333_5._355 1€ punoj 8q Ued LYaIyMm aping JeAc|joy Ino majaal asea)d ‘sjasse Juatlalijel 1nok Jeao Bujjor Buiapisuos are nof §|
aping 1oA0jjoy JuaLualjey

"SUI30U0D A)LIND8sS Jo pnedy auljuo podal 0] GYEE-FS -89 (189 10 Sh 19BU0D aseald ‘Weds e 40 wnotA e ale nok Jey; analjag Jo stueos fuipieBal suopsanb Aue aaey nof ||

“RousBlawe Jo diyspiey e o) enp Asuow 1oj sjsanbal uappns a3ew usy) puk jsnij piing o} sdde eipaw [e190s asn ||1w sisWiLlgag “Aianjo)/sayelsdesms 1o Bupsaaul fouaiino oydfio

Buisn swinjas sjqeAaljaqun asiwoid [jim siawiwesg Kouabin Jo esuss € 8jeaID puE alssalbife aq |m siewwens “1eynduwon 1nok o) sseaoe [eulexa Bumole 1o ‘syul] uo Bupojo ‘sjustuoele Buiuado snopneo aq ases|y
“mouy Ajjeuosiad jou op NoA auoAuE UM S1BALINU £}1IN29S (21905 10 Splomssed 'SIaqUNU Junodae 'SOP0D UOIEDIJIIaA

Junoooe Buipnjoul uonewloju) [euosiad INok aleys Jeasy o) JaquisLual aseald “pejealisiydos alow owosag aaey Asyl pUB ‘95l alj} Lo 21e SIS “=n 0) aoueyoduwy Jsown ey Jo 51 BJEp U)o o uonasjold oy
RAnoy Junooay Jusinpnely woiy jjasino, Bunosjolg uo scil

"VHNI4 Woly paule)qo aq Aew yoaugiexolg YN Bulquosap UenBuLIONl Sapnioul J2U) 8an jo0uq J0jsanur uy “Bioteiul mamm s ssaippe sjsqem NI UL "6656-632-008-1 S aquiny

BUINOH Yo8Distolg at|L suosied pajeioosse 1oL pue siaquat yyNId Jo Aiojsiy Aeodinep atfy Buipiefa 121189 apianid o] “Ysatjniayolg se umo teifiord ainsop=ip anand pats)arIss sey NI
Aoayplenolg vuNId

"¥€6¥-082 (008) Bullea Aq w4 no joeu0o Aew yleyaq Jiay) uo Bunoe suosLLos 1o $10}58AUI J0IUDS ‘SUIB0U0D |enuslod 1o sauinbul Aue 1o

auljdjay 10)seAU] 101USS

S39OVSSaN

(07°866'661)% QOIY3d ¥O4 ALIAILDY L3N
09'} I S B ] RS ‘  AVU90Md LISOdIadINVE JUDLUISOAU] DNBUIOINY  0g/5
(00°000'002)$ § i it Tar : WYN90Yd 11S0dad YNV uopduiapsy oNewoIy 91/
Amu_nmﬂv\mu_—uwhuu i i [ F g T ; TRER e ke e ol T = e e e e :D_«\Q_._Ommﬂ ST ) 01.}.—. .3.::«06. mumq

Aoy
!

ALIALLOY NVHOO0Md LISOL43C MNYE aONY (I 41 AINOGIA
(0v'866'66L)% (sLig3a)sLIaayO LaN
ortion) e e R S N S R e e D -SONIAYS QIuMI4THd VNESW_Hsodag 1onpold dueg ojny 0c/6  0%/6
(2971201) .- T e i ! R R 0D -SONIAVS QIHUIAT YNEJSW Hsodeq 19npol ueg ojny 0£/8 0g/6
09} B o SN R S | (0£/60-10/60 PoLad) VN MNYE ATINVLS NYOUOW 15819]U] 0E/6
9NOYLYAB6 :dISND
297120') ) I e S _ (0e/60-10/60 pouad) 00 -SONIAVS dI-YIHd VNS RECIEN 0c/e
0938.VA66 dISND
L9°120°L Bl PSSt e Sl {oers0-10/60 po JESW e r0es
PLLOZGLEZ # NOILYI:
(00°000'002)% j o8yl-xxygaLd el SANNA 9115
(sngaq)/sypain 20l Auenp S3U3LILI0N uojdiiasag eg o9yeq
awapas  Ayanoy
ALVa A9 ALIALLOY AA0TH HSWD
ALIALLOY
SWIooY feAIRil] - pUnZ Juswese|doy towuRueiN : §
2 INDH] NEHIOLSIMS LOL-205880-230 jiglad] ILUNooIy
JUNS98Y SI9SEY SANSY
g 4o 7 af FE0Z 0S| laquia)dog | HEIo4 | INSINZLYLIS NS

Aauels ueblopy



‘uollesuadulod-puUB-2a)/saINso|asIp Lo AajuelSueBloLL M/ st
"¥Z0Z '8 18qUBADN BAIJ03)J8 95810

12 pUNO} a4 U Uoiym ‘Uonesuadwon JsLg p
jo KloAiap 1o} pabieys sas) ayy

F

mnztm:om aa4 Meajaq sielal mao_:o_r_ a0} safusyy
vmom ‘Sl _Semamw a% Nm_a iy
(ggg) | Bujjeo Aq 1502 ou Je nok 0} pajiewl aq Aeill 10 'so

yuwig fequels ueblopy auy jo fdooy "9 2"

{q

A

:(sdejjop o suoljw c; EuEBEm u.zmo_om_m EIGUEI
"9uUOAUE UM mEonw_ma UN023E INOK 2IeL(s J9AaL ‘]
] 0} Spt
pugjsiapun Ec ov noA Jel) JusLUalR]s JUNoooE ._:2 uo Wiy Uy ©
JUBLLBIE]S JUNODJE INOA LD 995 Jou op nok jrij) Emm:u_:a :o> Jua

‘uolnsul Aued pig e o) 10U puz yuam Bunsaaul aie ned uonnisul [enueuy oyl o) 19¢

‘aldwiexa 104 “JuaWd)R)S JUNoooe Inofk uo Aouedainsip e jo adf)
"SI0]1SBAUI [I12) LJIM YI0M OUM SIB|eap-Joyjolq pue s!

| pesaysiBal 93

r\LU

Aajue)g UBBIOW @1 ‘SUDHNSUL [ZIDURUI JSoL S2 0]a ‘sassatisnd (n-peps ‘e)es

2asol

10 ‘syuswinoop Buuajjo ‘snioadsord ay) se yans

mEooz {BAI9JU] - PN JaeoRitaY talBIelN . : : - :
P INOH! MIHJOLSINHD O/0  L8L-JDB2S0-MeE . e - lBled] NCSIYy
ONI 908V WNINIMOGNOD dIHSSY Y] ML | NSOy SI8s8Y SARSY L . B

g jo g afey pZOZ ‘0g-1 laqu

Ao1ur1S URDIO




€-¥-191-04€401 - /69

asn NI G3AYTdSI 34V S3NTYA 1TV 'GILON ATIVDIFI03dS SSTINA + 31TVA 3SOT AV
- GIFINVHVYNO MNYEF LON « AONIOV INFWNHIAOD TvedIATH ANY AF GIHASNI LON
+ 1ISO43A YNVE Y LON * GIHNSNI 0I0< LON ‘SLONQ0Yd FONVHENSNI ANV SININLSIANI

aUIuo/Wod Aa|uejSUBBIOL MMM 13UIUQ JUNOITY INOA SSB2TY
92€£€£-698-008 :(3eep e sheq /£ 'Aeq e sINoH {Z) 193ua) 30IAIDS JUI|D

8L9G-10¥80 N ALID JILINVYILY

JAVY ANIYN HLHON 09

INOE | ¥3IHdOLS IHHOD

%  IMSNIAVD NvIr 0O/0

ONI D208SSY WNINIWNOANOD dIHS9Y1d IHL

WMOTNME#

LELP-G0G-2EL Xed - 9660-929-008 BUOYd WY 1006 P ie-¢el euoydojay
€G/80 IN "H3IAIY SWOL
JAV ¥3dOOH €€+ ‘0dIS faquispy 77 Aawieg yinug Asjue;s urbiopy

youeig Jnop

00¢6-¥¥i-cel

HOIAOTIIA/NNATA
wiea | J0SIAPY [BloUELIS] 1IN0

INOGI H3HJOLSIHHD
B DISNIAVO NV:Er O
| L

&% [aTaialale) 7.‘_._..._... | i . y
JHNE GUDO Y VNN DU ali

z20'elb'ses
VL LLYP'S8LS

5 A& @@MJ P20z ‘0~ Jequialdag pollag our o] | ANIAWEHLYLS LMD
L &2 fourls UeBIo



¢c0c/1 L pasiray

‘sBunel ppato asay) Bupaidisjul ul eoue)sisse

JO UOJJBLLIOUL JalUng paau noA Ji sh JOBjUOD 8seald “eouBuwlIojlad

Jo seajuelenB lo sucljejussaidal Jou ale pue Jepinoid ayj Jo suojuido

sy} Jussaldal sBunel J1pa1o (1Y "Sa1lIN98s UIENSD 10} Uumoys aq few

$,100d g PIEPUB)S pue 921198 siojsaau| sApoojy woy) Bunel jipaso ay |

51004 § plepuels pue 9olaleg slojsaau] sApooly woiy shuney 3pa1o

‘Aidde jim smiels YN B junodoe

AlosiApe ue S| 10 Juauodwiod AIOSIAPE UE SUIBJUCD JUN0ooe Inak

J] *auole Buljel L)) WoJy SjUSU SY Jajul Jou pue jodas yoieasal aius

2y} peal pjnoys nof pue smala sJsAeue ay} Buiulaouod uolewlolUl

a1o1dwios a1ow ujeluoD spodel Yoseasey "Hodel yoleasal slapiaosd

oleasal U} 0] Jajal Jo aujjuo of ‘(syjuow asoy) 1o} JusLWB)e)S

e PaAIs0al Jou 9ABL NOA JI JUBLWIBYR)S 1811} INOA 10) JUaLUL)R)S Jacjuaoa(

Jo aunp juasal 1sow Inok uo sbuney yoleasay alj} 9as ‘wayshs Bunel

slapirold UoJessal Yoea 1noge Uoleuliop] aiowl 104 -eoueilopad

jo seauelenB Jo suoneiussaldal Jou pue suojuide siaplaoid

yolessal aly) ase sBunel yolessay -ou| ‘eisfulion 10 977 00 g
folurg uebiopy wouy sBurjel yoseasal aaey Aewl sajjinoas Ainba owog

m_.;ﬁm m_m>_m:<

JaBeuely JUBISBAL] 26(C]D PUE SUol g shupey
1sanbas usijum uodn paysiuing aq |jIm u

AL UOI)98UU00 U1 SN AQ PaAIe0al 9 0} 10 POAJ2aL UOJBISUNWSI I8L]10
Aue Jo Junole pue soInos oY) pue spouag asol Buiptelal sjiejag
"M0|) J9pIo Joj Juawided anyisuod jey) spyauad jdacoe few sojeiije
1no Jo/pue ap) “uoioesuel) e o) Ajed Jajo sy o awed au) pue
UOIJBSUERI} B JO 8WI} PUB 8)BP 8L} UsIUuIng A oM ‘jsanbal uapiim uodn
SUONIPUGY pUE Saje(] UcljoiEsuel]

‘Biorodis mmm

MSIA 10 00E8-1 ZE-20Z-1 1B OIS 198100 ‘ainijaoiq 9dis Aojeue|die
ue Buipnjaul *0d|s Inoge uoewlopl uieydo o) “uenasioid Od1s Aq
palenod 8q Jou ABW SN YIM play 1ou sjasse pue 0dIs Aq peyoaield jou
ale UolleMon|) Joiew o} anp sasso Bio-odis mmam e 1o jsanbal U
a|qe|ieAR s ainyoolq flojeuedxe uy (yseo o} stijeo _Q oc J
fupnioul) 000'0064$ 0} dn slswoysno )i Jo ¢
{ndIg) uonelodion uoljoajold I10150AU| Satli

0528

“1eaddeal uap pue ‘ieaddesip
pasodxa uaypy -abed Loas jo yorq ay) uo

‘s1Bueyoal A1iNoas anjq anbiun e s| suQ “Alanuayine sy pienfiajes

0] sjusLWa|a A}1INJ9s PappPaqLUd |B1aAas Sainjes) JUaLUSIe)s sIy|
sainsealy filnoeg
*$101]JU0apUESHSHSIONPoIdpaIN}oNIS/Wod Asjue)sueBiow mmm

0) of pue aulug Asjuels uebiop o) Uy

Boj ‘Ajjeseusl sjuBaWSaAU] PAINJONIIS O} Pajejal 1salelul Jo S]ol|juoo pue
SYSII Y} UO uofjewliol Jo4 “AloBajed jev o} spesu uoljeao||e 1asse
oj1iod Ajsnes jou Aew alojaliay) pue tesdde feyy areym AloBajed
1onpoid Juawalels ay UM Jug)sisuoo JauueL ey tojiad jou
fell AU JONIS (SSB|D Jassy, SE au|| sjielag uonduosag uoiisod syl
uo palyijuapl are pue sauoBajes jonpold juswigle)s snouea uj Jeadde
few yoym ‘sjuawuyseau] painjonng “jesse Buifpepun Aue o) ainsodis
[210] 1131} pue Ajnoas pajk|al ay) Buiumo Jo 3sil uoljenuaoton

ul sn woiy Aauowl mouoq Aew nod ‘sebBejiand uiBiew aaey nok j|
(sjunoooe Juswall}al uleps

10} 9|gR|leAR Jou)aWIo}sND uIBIe|y € aJe NOA §I uoljeuLIou| Juellod|
‘UoeNJIS [BIOUBUI 1O S9ANI3[qO

JusLL}SaAUl JnoA ul aBueyo jeuajew Aue Jo sn asipe Ajidwold

“1senbal 1nok 1e Apdwolid noA o} ajgejieae apeLl ag ||Im UoljelIou]
yons pue noA o} paysiuiny Ajsnoiasid suopoesuel) 4ons Jo SUoHELLLjJuoD
Ul papniaul ugaq sey suojjoesues} suoijdo jo Uopnoaxa a}

0} paje|al saBIBYD JoYIo PUE SUOISSILULLOD 0] }09dsal YJIMm UOIJEWLIop]
suondo paisii

‘}sanbal ualilIm Jnok uodn

noA o} pajizw aq (s Adoo & o 'saolyo sy je uoyoadsul jpuosiad 1nof
10} ajqeqieae 51 uoneziueblio iy} Jo juoLulR]s |2

ay) J8pISUCD PINCYs $10]158AU| "sXsH [B10ads o) 1oalgns aq Asw eAsy 38 EEB 0} fred pauyy cc..cm E J|Byaq Lo 10 1oAE} INo U _E 108
pue sponpoud xajdwos ate (s1onpold Painioni}g) SILUoWSaAL| paIny jelooa 2 9]} puBLUgp U0
SUONEIaPISUOD PUE SISR SILALISaAL] PaInol 3504) 1BU) .,E,.L_ J:a_ SIUN022
“Ajnoes _s:u_tma m mmuca_mn_ Hpado ealy Buisidwos spuny asn %E om ‘[g-gag1° E&m
10} dojanap |Im 1o sisixa jasew f1epuodas e eyl 1o inoso ne 449 2 1] 933 2yj Jo sojni ucijosjod Jawojsno o

|NJSSa00Ns B 18U} 90URINSSE OU o Uued aisy | “(ajqeliear ou) wiN Aq
pe)2oIpUl 218 §3111IN235 81BY UDIoNY asal)} 1oj (s):
“ApInbi] Pl 10 oU S] 819} SAIUN20S a3y Ualjony L
SBIINDAG A1BY Uolony Jnoqy Uony

SIUSLURIELS [BIOUEBLLL hue :.c_._c_Lm u:uo_o 09l

l

1noA 1o} ajqe)eAR st |

eads &y 1o plooar ) S
Eoc 19A09) 10 pleog ai) £ ugjﬁ_ _. co:s_j., é 0 G'gzz \

e wnosay 1

el
ati :‘JJ_ ne

JUNaa Q winpueloLi:

0002

295 B || "SIUn

FZOZ ‘08-1 Jequiajdag pouay

Ad)uelS UuRhDIO



‘sasocind xej Jo [uoyeinBbal Joj SJUBWINISUI JO LOI}BIIISSB[D
alfy Wouy dayjlp Aell pue UOHEPUSLLLLIOIA! B 2)n}1]SLI0D JOU 0P SUCIBIINSSEID 8sat]] "SaolBjeq JINmN
puE Jag/ysen pajijes pajosfoid pue 'siseq ajep ape.d) e uo sBuipjoy sjuasaldai Lojeoojje Jasse SiL|

useg

‘anjen ou b&omt& E.:cE waes&c_ m£ sy

reoe

£¢0¢

.‘_n_n.. ony anr

naa

Zjﬂ ><S_ In_< v_<§ _;DZ H)O r_un.
— B e e e 0
T
_ _ QLo
b
_ | 0ze =
¥
_ 2
oce 0
jit]
(1] 2
_ ory 2
| i
— U= = = by e b b= U= 1% 0ss
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00

“anjea JoxIepy 40 SYIUOW UBaliyj jueoal jsou oy sAejdsip e

‘JUBLLIBIE]S SIY} JO UOJJOaS

Buipuodsalion ayj 0} 1a)al 'UOIBLLIOILS [RUCIHPPE 10- "PRINSL] D4]S JoU ofg4 Jayiiau st [4) oBueyoxg
uBrai04 "0dis Aq patanoa aq jou Aewr pur ‘fsajncs g se ‘pjay feuieixa sjesse apnyouy Ao sonjeaA
"$8ns0]asiq papukdyxy aas "ebelsnod Hdis 10f jqiBija aie (4N Buipnjour) sanLinoss pus

ysen 0diIS Aq patenoa Jou ale ng asueinsul DG4 404 aqifife ate sysodag yueg pue fdde sopni D10

%00°001 Zo'ely'ses ANTVYA TVLOL
00001 FACRA R e Useg
abejuaoiag anjeA 19BN SR T ST E T £

(1sa1au1 panuaoe sapnjou) NOILVOOTTY LI8SY

ZO'CLY'SES Z0'SLY'SES AMNTYA ONIGNT TV.LON

90°LS9¢€ LE'L anjep ul aueys

So omr Sm;

{00°0n0'0S L)% S1945UBI ] JSHOACSH]

sigjsuel] Ajnoeg

O 3epN
(00°0G1'009) (00°000'0G1)
i =— $)1paln

slcaQ

96'502'5¢5% PLELY'G8LS
(vzioers-vz/LiL) ?”:oqa _5_:

Fa it B R

ANIL HIA0 FNTYA LIV njau) JO¥ HUNOA 40 FMTVA NI 9Ny
eagy UoWLIOY - PUN Jusweoe|day] toweLeiN - o
2 DISHIYO Nvaf, O3 B9%.0ieL0) et AeUILLNG JLNOSDY

QNI 2088V WNINIAIDGNOS dIHSSY A 31

Aa1ur]S URDIO

JMNOG9Y S1838Y BARSY

k! i 1
l M llkc.-l__t,zl._lr..._.k.(n._h..k.

Fz0z ‘0g-1 Jaquisides popiad o1



dISE S8INSOJOSIB/SBINS 0SB/} Ram/LIco AajurisurBiot maim of of 10 sainsojasig paptiedyd
sy 0] Jajey “uoneiedaid xej oy pasn aq jou pinoys pus Ajuo sesodind jeuojeutiou 1o) sp ARUruNg siy]

= — — amo._:z_d_o Tviol
(rzZ/0g/6 Jo se) ?m__oma pEILL) (P2/0E/6-VTILIG)
aje(] o) uojdaou| lea) sl pazileay poLad SIYL pazieay]
pazijealun
AMYINNNS (SSOT/NIVD
Z0°eLp'ses 20°ei¥'ses SN ‘dag 'HSVI INISCT1D

= — f31AN0Y HO2UDIPIED 12301

(00°05L°005)3

Se c_z 0s :e

_s;;oq paje|ay ysed 230l

{0005 s)gaq 180
(00°000'009) {00°000'051) s|gaQ-slejsurl] ojLion2elg
90°L5¢€% LSS Moy paje|ay JUOULSIAL] {2301

agise . - LE T e © suonnqUIsig pUE aLuool|

\HJLCC ,L_Omumi WL WL GBED i‘i\\mi____a‘_s.&lumﬂm ImQ

(vaiocie-ve/LiL) (reioio-ves/1ie)

10 SIyL pouag syl

MOT14 HSVD

gary HoMmwiod - pUn Justueoejdey [owBelN
B PSNidY NyEr 012
ON1 2088V NNINTACENDS dIHSSY I SHL

fo1ue]S UebION

FOL-0LE/00 180
3UNCIoY S1988Y SANSY

‘JUN0I2E aY) JO SNJBJS 8|qEXE) AU} JoU pue SalJLINdas
BuiAuapun alfj 4o SOIISLIB}ORIBYD BY} UO paseq ale SU0jJeolissejo awoouy jduiaxs Xxej pue 9jqexe]

90°.5¢% Le°1$ sNolLngldLlsia anNy m_EOu_/: IvLOL
= — mEouE Emem Xel
90°L5¢% LeLs mco::n:.:m_o puy auioou]
90°/GES LE'LS 1salau|
(vziosie-vziby)  (v2/0E/6-vT/1LiB) uE
Ieaj siyL poliad sIyL
AHVININNS NOLLNERLSIA any IINOON!
Z0°SLyiGes ANTYA TYLO0L

(eouejeq Buipueisine) sonijge!

ARAL TR VL VLY mma
Z0ElbGES BEEVERT LTI
(y210e/6 Jo se) (pe/Le/g Jo se)
poLIad sIL poitad 1sE7

(1salajul panIooe so]

g b o N/
v ARG SONY IV

Bﬁ;r Tl
W edied

AlpUawng un

pZ0Z ‘0g- 1 Jaquisidag potiad

1 I L | BEENEE < BB | 4
4 ANANSLYLS Ldal i



“papnjou

jou ate suojjoy ejeiodio) Buipuad, 1o aplaold aseald, Buye)s suoyjsod pue sysodag 4Ny ‘YSED 9jgE/IBAR UOJIBULIOIUI aNjeA JaIBLI PUB SISB JS02 Ujoq aARYy jey) suojsod jaajjal Ajuo sjejo} (ssoq)uies pazijeaius)

%00  bS'ed YIN 0ehr'ses = %00°001 ANTVA V101
% Plaly  Jsalaju| pan.oay (5507)/uieD anfe 1eepy 1500 [e10] § SBUIPIOH J0 s T
JusLngy  BLIODU| UUY 1S3 pazijeaiun abejusalagd
vg'es ZoeLy'ses %00°00} SN ANV n_n_m :wqo
BLW0aU| ULy 53 SE=EE anjep, Joep e e e T e e e e e
abiejuanlsd
BiOD: . P . e e e e S e e (S e e S <z xz_qm m._.q>_xn_ ATINVLS zgmoz
of Ady  SWodu uuy 153 % PIEIA JUaINY e T T T S | e e 1 e T )

1908

pd 81nsojasip~ag 5 pd/sainsoasip-1y)e
weiBoid painsul DIq4 1sU30 Ji2 piay aq fetir episi
Jogpue N ueg fejues uebilopy i (s
sueg aiyj Japun .m:c:zoo_ P3ajas 5___:. 10/

w favony Aue jo

Jasjjar jou Aew pue sjel uodnos Buyjeoyy _E‘E_.C auf) o paseq soj2w}sa aie pialk Juarng pue atloauy |enue 1saiajil pa
poLiad Em\.m__m‘ al; n:t.ﬁ JoLl aie sLo!

‘gopid s Ut sabueyo 1oagal jou saop ) tiofjsod A
1j Ao sasodind jeuoneuiiofuy 1o ajeiu)sa e s pjaks JUa
pautlap e aAey 1eu] ax:_g_a: 10} «.o nie ‘en)

Keq-4

JOpsUiLepUajuasioa fajuejsus
B0 19pun foues t
[ U 0jU] PajIsO
12 ‘1sataiuy pani
11 03 4B

s,
Biopy 0 ape
o Aljpospewome 2.
oV ‘stuoouf jenuuly p
ay] arey noj 'siseq o}

Sannd ._.mv_m_ﬁz >m20_2

.D_mm.mmw..ﬁm0___0w_.h\wm._amOE.o...G\:EMm\S\R..ou.\qm_‘tmwwtmmgont...E}.:s o of 'SalLI0as uu.hi M MOt UG L

LiS0L3C MNYE :un.:ﬂ

INY YR D0

;% aLUN=LS2 pU2 59 ,_.m_.::mo afe ﬁ &oé a:SoE .:;?, 109 J

fa atf) fo anjea Jaxiell Juaing eyl Ag awioou] |BnuLE pajii)
110 tsajeuyysa ayy L) taybiy o tamo) aq Aew praif o atuoauy
S13A0 PIN0a Loiuym sujeb jejicdes so \mn:o:.&.a JO wiat eprijouy

jejoy aty Buip

enpoy ‘ayep A

‘aBuBD ‘Sainsojasiq papuiedy:
_{_ 1] _m_GC J

al} U pauap s

Apfean RV § ¥ ¥ re
,H. A.‘.‘u.ut O

uonenoadg ‘uone|o:

Ba1Y UOWILLOD ,.EE Juouieezidoy [ouRINSIN
. B BiSNIdYe Zﬁuw._ QQ :

; Lgi-0lelol-168
QN 2088V NNINIAGENOD 1SSV SHL

IUNCI0Y S105SY SANOY

lielaq Juncasy

Y -_L dudi 1o/

$Z0Z ‘08-1 Jaquinidag pouag 9y

X Eh
_ L.__tl_::L.rL

AouelS uebIo)



"VHNI4 Woly paulelgo aq Aew yoaynieyolg YHN |4 Buiquossp uonewsopur sapnjoul Jey) 81nysoig Jojsaaul Uy "BoBiuly Mmm sI ssaIppe a)1sqam YiN|4 eUl "6666-682-008-1 S Jaquny
aulloH ¥aaynIaoig sy "suosiad pajeloosse disy} pue slaquisl YYN|4 Jo Aojsiy Ateuldiosip ay) Buipiebal uonewlojul ulepao apiaoid o} Hosyoeyolg se umouy ‘weibold ainsojosip a1gnd ay} paysiiqelse sey YyNI-

Hoayoienoig YaNId

‘$E5H-097 (008) Bules Aqg w4 1no 1oe1u00 Aew jleyaq J1ay) uo Bunjoe auoswios 1o s10)saAUl JOIUas ‘sulaouog |efjusod 1o salinbu Aue lo4

(69'866'67 L)%

auldjaH I0)saAu| Joluag

S4OVSSIN

QOI¥3d J0d ALIAILOY L3N

LE L 1 NWYHO0Yd LI1ISOd3d MNYa JUsWsSaAU| oljBWIOINY  OE/6
(00°000'051)% WYHO0Hd 11S0d3a MNvE uondwepay oljewolny  91/6
(shqaq)sipaln uonduosag °dfL fuagay  ajeqg

(00°000'051)%
(00'c00'051)$

{(00°000'051)%
sHqeqa)/sHpain

1eLa

Le” _‘m

e
(suqaq)sypaip

1810 SjUaLL}SOAU|
paMONNG

GOy USWLLDD ~ DUNL JibtesR|dey) [DmEInIN
B 15BN _LG{ Zf SHRE S
uwnmwwwﬁgmﬁﬁm,ﬂﬁ?nu@@....;il..w

Asjuels uebioj

‘865695182 # NOILVIWYIINOD

Aoy
ALIAILOV INVH90¥d LI1SO43a YNVYE any (ANA) aNNE L3Ny AINO W

S11930-Sd34SNVHL JINOY L0373 TVIOL
mmm"_mZe.m._. u_zom._.om._m .._<._.0._.

Q_<n_ mDIZ.D.m_ 9)suelj suljup 91/6

“uondiosag 2dhl Aoy ayeg] 1Ay
‘SI84SUBL| OIU01J08T SB pakeldsIp ale S801JJ0 LJOURI OS] SJUALLIASINGSID Xo8L)
SYIASNYYL OINOH LI

ALIAILDVY Q31138 HSYD

1S3H3LNI Y LOL
SNOILNAIYLSIA ANV INOINT FT8VXVL TYLOL

0E/6
aje( SApoy

SNOILNEINLSIA ONY JMOIN] T1EYXY.L
ALIAILOY QLY 12 ANHWLSIANI

~01e0-XX s Y004 ¥d dl

SjuaIio)

VN YNV u_.w<>_mn_ ATINYVLS NYOUOW

(0£/60-1.0/60 poliad)
AT A A uondiiasag

sjuawwod

ALIALLDY
— — 20'ehy'9gs S1338Y 40 NOLLYDOTTY TVLOL
— e - Z0ELFSES SN d0g ‘UseD
unoag paldjeld  senby G = - =

% 8WooU) paxl4

SL3ASSY 40 NCILYICTIV

[IB18Q] JUNCoDY

E2L0LEL0L-469
3UNOGIY SYOS8Y BAROY

FZ0Z ‘081 Jaquisidag poliag at

= H i AL VL da g e



.

“UoJjEsUad 0I-pUE-08}/$8INSO[0SIP/W0D " AsjugjsueBlow mmm/:sdjiL 1B punc) aq Uea yolym ‘uchesuaduiod Joyio pue 5984 jnoge UohiuLoul, Mool aseajd 's|iBlop jeuclippe Jod

“$Z07 ') J9GLISAON BAI1981J@ 9SEAIOU] |1 S[Eawl snojpeid jo A1aaljap Jo) paBieyo seoj ouy ‘s|ejelll snojodid Jo AivAlap 10} 51500 BuioBuo A0D O]

a|npayag 994 AaAljad s[elaly] Snoloald o} safiueysd

pZ0Z ‘Gl Jequusdsg Isle ‘Z6YE-G Y

(eeg) | BUIRD Aq 1500 OU J8 NOA 0} pajiew aq Aewl 10 ‘SaLIEIPISCNSAI-SN-INogE Lo 3| U stueBiow mmmy sdiiy (e auljUuo pamalh aq Uea pZ0Z ‘0 SUNnf 18 UolIpuod [elsuttid JO :SEEEw uoﬁu:ow:oo o.h ?
unwg fequers ueblop oy o Adoo vy "o 2ty S Ag juan U] Papasaxs oum 0z k' 6e Jo eides Jeu pey o771 &

15Ul jeloueuy Inok

‘uonnyysul Aped pIg e o) jou pue yim Bunseaur aie nod Lopnsul [elouedly ay) o} Ajgedp juas Buladq ale spunj au) ains aq ‘Lol

sZlioyjne uoc pip nok co:ummcm: >mcoE 10 >__ 095 Y
‘ajdwexa Jo4 "JuaLGiE)s JLUnoooe :_Qﬁ uo Aouedsiosip e Jo sdf) Aue aziuBooal nof Ji wies) ju ;

P81e0o| og Ueo §40 oLt {$u0) Mg

fojuels uebiopy oy

enuatod o1 noge suojsanb yse ns

‘Buie) 8|geLIoNL0D B1e NOA ¥SH JO Junoule s} pue sjeol juolys
:pui u saanaedd jsaq Buimoljo; atj) deay o) Juepodu st [Ruoissajold [BlouBul B UM 10 Uenl E
ﬂ:eE«mgz_ ..:E. pue :mﬂso\f mcao&o_n_ 10} S u_“

10 ‘syuswinaop Buuajo ‘snipadsoid auy se Lo

wepoduw sy Jpd apinguaac|joypdoosiyuziuosolqndinos e

"sutaorod Ajunsas e p
Au:a Jiawe E r_:?r Y -

Buisn swimal ajgea

1unoooe Buipnjaul Lol L} Uo 818 SWIE3S 'SN 0} 82

AIAIIOY JuUNoooy Jus|n|

Baly UCWIWOD - PUn EaEaéEo& TR . : . S .
B DISMIAVE NVEP Off  FOL-0J8/00-262 _ e . : _ [lelad] NGOy
ONI S08SY WNINIRHIOGNDS dIHBSYId §HE  3unoosy eessy ok . : .

10 £ abeg pZ0Z '0£-1 dequiadss pe

fajuels ueliop

{AETIATT I AL § 5]
the=| _ F.,{LE:LL-...__._..L Lidads 1



yuejq 13 Ajjeuonuayu aBed st

g Jo g by

Aauelsg uebioy



RECORD AND RETURN TO:
HUESTON MCNULTY, P.C
256 Columbia Turnpike, Ste. 207
Florham Park, New Jersey 07932

Prepared by:

Samuel J. McNulty, Esq.

| RESOLUTION

No. -24

(Pertaining to Compliance with Corporate Transparency Ac_t,j,i 31 U.S.C. §5336)

WHEREAS, the United States Congress has passed the Corporate
fransparency Act, 31 U8 e §$5336, (hereinafter “CTAY) . The CTA,
enacted as part of broader anti-money laundering efforts, mandates
companies to disclose their beneficial ownership information to a
federal database maintained by the Financial Crimes Enforcement
Network (FinCEN). The CTA has been interpreted to require that
community associations and the board members elected to serve on
he boards, register with FinCen and provide the identifving
information required by CTA; and

WHEREAS, failure to comply with the CTA is fraught with peril.

The CTA makes it illegal to: (1) “willfully provide, or attempt to

_
3

[0}

0]

false or fraudulent beneficial ownership information”;

and (2) “willfully fail to report complete or updated beneficial

,

vnership information.” 31 U.5.€. & 5336 (H) (1) Any individual who

O

is guilty of violating either provision is civilly liable and may



be fined up to $500 a day for each day that “the violation continues
@ Bag nEt ‘been relmedisd.”™ Td. 8§ 5336(h) (3) [A) ). Ewcther, any

individual who i1s guilty of violating either provision may be

ipncarcerdted for Up Lo tweo yedrs ahd fined Up to 510,000. Id. S8

n
(8]
o
(6)
—
o
—

3)4{A) [44) =md

WHEREAS, on December 3, 2024, the United States District Court

Hh

pr Uhe EBastern Distriet of Texas in the action entitled, Texss

Top Cop Shop, Inc., et al. vs. Merrick Garland, Attorney General

the United States, et al., Civil Action NoX4324-CV-478, issued

e}
!r-n
=1

a nationwide preliminary injunction against the enforcement of the
(ETA) ; guestioning 1ts constitutionaRitv'tand its impact on small
businesses. The court explicitly.determined that the preliminary
injunction applies nationwide.“. The order noted that both the CTA
and the Reporting RuleWw¥mpact approximately 32.6 million
businesses across the United States. Because one of the plaintiffs
in the Texas case, the National Federation of Independent Business
(NEFIB), represents members nationwide, the court concluded that a
nationwide 1njunction was necessary to provide meaningful relief

and address the extensive constitutional violations identified;

WHEREAS, the Association in reliance upon the information
provided by its legal counsel understands that the nationwide

irjunction means That no business or dindividual ids currently

required to comply with the CTA, but that further coUrt decisions



or governmental action could reinstate the CTA’s enforceability;

WHEREAS, the Board, using its business judgment and in good
faith reliance upen the advice provided to it by legdl ¢ounsel
ekd to set forth 4dts policy zelative to ©the CTA -and the
obligation of the Association and Board to register with FinCen in
compliance with the CTA,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Association hereby
opts the following policy relative to Bompliance with the
Cerporate Tfansparency Act; 31 U,5.C. $533m

1, Upon the advice of legal counsel, the Board understands
that a nationwide injunction has, been“issued by the United States
Distriet Ceourt for the EasteraNBistrict of Texass Iin the action

arntitled, Texas Top Cop Shepsd lIne., et al. vs. Merrick Garland,

Attorney General of théwUnited States, et al., Civil Action No.

4:24-CV-478 dated December 3, 2024.

2. Bs A& reeNMlts of this natiohwide 1njunGriont,  Ehe Board
understands that no business or individual is currently required
to  somply WitH The gT2; but that further ceourt 'degisiens or

governmental action could reinstate the CTA’s enforceability.

W

ThHa ‘Bpard has determined that ne filing with FinCen shali

o)

place for the Association as a Reporting Company under the
CTA unless and nntil the nationwide injunction Lssued by the Texas

“op Cop Shop court is dissolved, lifted or overturned. The Board

(V8]



e

1~
S

—~

tes that i1ts intent is to comply with the provisions of the CTA
that this action is not in any way, nor shall it be constriied

any way as a willful failure to report complete or updated

=neficial ownership information as otherwise required under the

B amcsl UL SHCH TSEEse (hil]) .

LIS ool

93]
[¥))]

e

i
(5]
I=h

the nationwide injunction issued by the Texas Top Cop

urt is dissglved, lifted or overturned, the Board shall
ke the following actions:

a) with the advice of counsel, the Association shall seek the

A

rvices of a private company at www.finceénreport.com which is not

Iincenreport.com 1in complianeesw/ with the CTA and who shall

h
’

¥

fter monitor the Assoedation’s compliance with CTA. The

m
W
'
(

sociation shall deem™.the cost of such services as a common

0Q
83}

rense pursuant to the governing documents.

b) It is theypolicy of the Association that each Board member

sER - Lhe seler respensibilaty for his @r her conpliarnce 'wirh °che

A as a “beneficial owner” as defined in the CTA. As a condition

vice on the Board, each Board member shall comply with the

c) Upon the request of a Board member, the Association shall

=k the services of a private company at www.fincenreport.com

which is not affiliated with the government or with a third party



=1dor who shall administratively file through fincenreport.com on
zch Board member’s behalf who makes a request to the Board and
shall thereafter monitor the Board member’s compliance with
il The Association shall deem the cost of such services as a
mon expense pursuant to the governing documents.
d) Any Board member who does not request the assistance of

Assoclation in complying with the CTA shall on a yearly basis

vide written confirmation of his or her complianee with CTA.



Flagship COA
Meeting Dates

2025
DATE TIME TYPE LOCATION | DAY OF WEEK
January 18, 2025 10:00 A.M. Board Hybrid Saturday
March 29, 2025 10:00 A.M. Board Hybrid Saturday
June 25, 2025 5:00 P.M. Board Hybrid Wednesday
7:00P.M. | Annual Zoom Wednesday
August 23, 20625 10:00 A.M. Budget Hybrid Saturday
| 12:.00 P.M. | Board Hybrid Saturday
Cciober 11,2025 | 10:00 A.M. Board Hybrid Saturday
December 06, 2025 | 10:00 A.M. . Board Hybrid Saturday
|
*Note ALL Meetings will b:e held via Hybrid/Zoom
See vy clubbeardwalkresorts.com >Vacation Ownership> Association Information,

for z!l info and packages




